# Koii: The First SuperComputer Everyone Can Own

By Al Morris and the Koii Labs Team

### **Abstract**

The Internet was never meant to be the property of a handful of corporations, yet that's exactly the world we find ourselves in today. Every click, every stream, and every search depends on massive data centers tracking and monetizing our every move. **Koii** turns this model on its head, offering a radical new approach—one where everyday people collectively power and govern the Internet, rather than being coerced into a system of surveillance and profit extraction.

Through a **multi-token economy** that removes the need for costly buy-ins or specialized hardware, Koii enables anyone with a spare computer or phone to participate, making it possible for any developer, anywhere in the world, to build without limitations.

By embracing **Gradual Consensus**, Koii can verify computing tasks honestly without punishing users with exorbitant energy demands or steep technical barriers. The result? A freely accessible network powering social platforms, Al agents, streaming services, and more—fueled by volunteer resources and united by shared rewards.

**No longer** must we accept that our data, our creativity, and our online interactions are merely products to be bought, sold, and analyzed by faceless algorithms. In Koii, you don't just use the network; **you own a piece of it.** Join us, and help build a new era of collaboration—one that puts privacy, community, and open innovation back where they belong: at the core of the Internet experience.

"If we don't own our networks, they will own us. Koii stands as a call to reclaim what was always meant to be ours—the promise of a free, open, and collaborative online world."

For the full whitepaper. technical details, and resources, please visit <u>koii.network</u> or read the official <u>Koii Whitepaper</u>.

# Contents

Koii: The First SuperComputer Everyone Can Own	1
Abstract	1
Contents	2
1. Introduction	3
1.1 The Internet Today	3
1.2 A New Vision	3
2. What Is Koii?	4
2.1 A Community-Powered Supercomputer	4
2.2 Key Benefits in Plain Terms	4
3. How It Works (High-Level Overview)	5
3.1 Gradual Consensus—Staying Honest, at Any Scale	5
3.2 Multi-Token Model—Fueling Diverse Ideas	5
3.3 Developer-Friendly Foundations	6
4. Real-World Potential	6
4.1 Applications & Use Cases	6
Decentralized Streaming & Media	6
Al-Driven Services	6
Micro-Economies & Community Tools	7
4.2 From 100,000 to Billions of Nodes	7
5. Roadmap & Future Directions	7
5.1 Scaling to Powerful AI Agents	7
5.2 Phase-by-Phase Growth	8
5.3 The Global Impact of AI on Koii	8
6. The Bigger Picture	9
6.1 A New Internet for Everyone	9
6.2 Moving Beyond Corporate Gatekeepers	9
6.3 Economic & Social Ramifications	10
6.4 Aligning with a Global Community	10
7. The Long Road to Decentralized Hosting	11
7.1 Early Experiments (1990s–2000s)	11
7.2 Web3 Decentralized Hosting (2010s–Present)	11
7.3 Where Koii Diverges	12
7.4 Lessons Learned & Koii's Path Forward	13
8. Additional Resources & Next Steps	14
8.1 Koii Whitepaper	14
8.2 Documentation Portal	14
8.3 GitHub Tools & Repositories	14
8.4 The Koii Node	14
8.5 Take the Next Step	14
References	16
Historical Distributed Computing	16
2. Koii Network & Documentation	16
3. Web3 & Decentralized Hosting (Select Examples)	17
4. Additional Reading	17

## 1. Introduction

## 1.1 The Internet Today

Every time you open a website, watch a video, or ask a question online, a remote computer somewhere whirs into action on your behalf. It's a remarkable feat of modern engineering—one that was nearly unthinkable just a few decades ago. But this convenience comes with a price. The giant data centers and corporate servers handling your requests often collect data about you, turning every click and keyword into a new opportunity for surveillance or profit. Today's Internet, for all its benefits, remains tightly controlled by a small number of powerful platforms.

Beyond those everyday searches and streams, an even bigger shift is taking place. Al supercomputers—owned by corporations or governments—are rapidly growing in sophistication, opening new doors for innovation but also for misinformation and manipulation. As the line between user and product grows blurrier, the question becomes: **How can we safeguard our data, our privacy, and our freedom of information while still enjoying the best the Internet has to offer?** 

#### 1.2 A New Vision

Koii proposes a different path. Rather than relying on a handful of massive server farms, we imagine an Internet where every participant can become a contributor to the network's shared computing power—an Internet that we collectively own and operate. The premise is simple: by distributing workloads across thousands (and eventually millions) of everyday devices, we can reduce reliance on centralized tech giants and open the door for a truly global, community-driven future.

This vision isn't just about infrastructure. It's about creating a healthier digital ecosystem—one that embraces openness, transparency, and real user autonomy. Think of it as an updated blueprint for how the web can evolve: private without being secretive, powerful without being exploitative, and directed by its participants rather than by distant gatekeepers. Koii takes cues from successful open-source movements—like Linux, Bitcoin, and others—while breaking new ground on how people can freely launch projects, monetize their ideas, and contribute to an online world that puts them first.

By the end of this Litepaper, we hope you'll see why a user-owned Internet—one built on shared resources, decentralized technology, and a welcoming spirit—is an inevitable next step for the internet.

## 2. What Is Koii?

## 2.1 A Community-Powered Supercomputer

Think of Koii as a massive, ever-expanding web of everyday devices working together. Instead of relying on a few corporate data centers scattered around the world, we tap into the collective computing power of personal computers, laptops, and even mobile phones owned by regular people. Each participant contributes a little bit of processing or storage, and in return, they share in the network's rewards.

Because there isn't a single "master server" controlling traffic, there's no central point of failure—or central point of control. This makes the network naturally more resilient and transparent. When you watch a video or open a webpage hosted on Koii, that data could come from a dozen computers spread across different continents. If one goes offline, another steps in. Meanwhile, the individuals running those machines earn tokens or other forms of value for providing their resources. Everyone benefits, and no single entity siphons off your data or attention for profit.

## 2.2 Key Benefits in Plain Terms

### **Privacy & Security**

Traditional services often track your behaviour, store your personal information in massive databases, and analyze every click for advertising revenue. In Koii's model, your data is encrypted and served by a distributed network of machines—not a monolithic "server farm" that can be mined for personal details. By design, the system doesn't rely on constant tracking or surveillance.

#### **Affordability**

Because Koii uses spare capacity from people's own devices, there's no need to build and maintain expensive data centers. This translates to lower overall costs for developers, who can launch their projects with minimal overhead. As a result, users can enjoy free or low-cost services—without hidden fees or endless upselling.

#### **Global Reach**

In many parts of the world, limited connectivity or prohibitive hosting costs can hold back innovation. Koii's community-driven approach means anyone, anywhere, can join. You don't need a huge capital outlay to offer a service—just contribute resources. Over time, this could foster a richer ecosystem of apps and services, especially in areas previously overlooked by traditional cloud providers.

#### **Empowering Creators and Communities**

Koii lets developers launch new tokens or applications quickly, without needing to buy or stake an official "coin." This encourages experimentation and diverse projects. Local

communities, educational groups, or content creators can set up shop in minutes—raising funds and hosting their platforms in a way that aligns with their values.

In short, Koii isn't just another blockchain or cloud alternative. It's a radically different way of thinking about the Internet—one in which control and benefits flow to everyone who helps run it, rather than a select few. By pooling our resources, we can create an online environment that's more private, equitable, and limitless in its potential for growth.

## 3. How It Works (High-Level Overview)

## 3.1 Gradual Consensus—Staying Honest, at Any Scale

In a system where hundreds, thousands, or even millions of computers contribute resources, there needs to be a fair way to decide which machines are providing real work and which might be trying to cheat. Koii addresses this challenge with a mechanism called **Gradual Consensus**. Instead of relying on energy-hungry processes or large "stake" requirements, this model continuously checks and verifies that nodes are behaving honestly. Bad actors are identified over time and removed, ensuring that the network remains trustworthy even as it grows.

This gradual approach also reduces the computational load on each device, so you don't need a high-end machine or expensive hardware. A laptop, home server, or spare desktop can all do the job. The idea is simple: **the more devices that participate**, **the more secure and performant the network becomes**.

## 3.2 Multi-Token Model—Fueling Diverse Ideas

Unlike many existing blockchain platforms, Koii doesn't force everyone to use a single, central "coin" just to get started. Instead, **anyone can launch their own token** with minimal upfront costs. This design encourages experimentation across a wide range of use cases—whether you're building a decentralized art marketplace, a community-based news service, or a specialized AI research project.

#### Here's why that matters:

- **Lower Barrier to Entry:** Developers aren't required to buy or mine a specific coin to use the network. If you have an idea, you can build it right away.
- **Tailored Economies:** Each project can adopt a token model (aka 'tokenomics') that makes sense for its goals—like reward points, membership access, or profit sharing.
- Vibrant Ecosystem: With many tokens and projects coexisting, the network naturally fosters innovation. People can move between projects easily and support the ones they believe in.
- **Early Adopter Incentives:** Rewards are skewed towards the most active participants, rewarding stronger participation and keeping nodes engaged after initial airdrops for

each token end. This is a major improvement, as most ecosystems give out tokens early to build support, then slowly stagnate until the next market cycle.

### 3.3 Developer-Friendly Foundations

From the very beginning, Koii has been built with **ease of onboarding** in mind. That's why it offers tools and repositories (often referred to as "sandboxes") that let you test your ideas without getting bogged down in cryptographic details. It's also why the network provides accessible APIs and straightforward documentation—so you can focus on creating meaningful apps and services rather than wrestling with arcane setup steps.

For developers, the promise is clear: get up and running fast, pay little to nothing for hosting, and experiment freely with new ways to connect with users. For the broader community, it means a continuous stream of fresh, user-owned apps that push the boundaries of what a decentralized Internet can do.

### 4. Real-World Potential

### 4.1 Applications & Use Cases

### Decentralized Streaming & Media

Imagine a platform like YouTube or Spotify, except instead of relying on a single company's servers, it's powered by Koii's global network of volunteer devices. Content creators can distribute their videos or music at a fraction of the usual cost, and without giving away control over their intellectual property. Listeners or viewers then benefit directly from a platform that isn't driven by invasive advertising or data tracking. Finally, anyone running a node gets a piece of whatever profitability exists, and we all share the archive, preventing censorship or shadowbans, once and for all.

#### Al-Driven Services

Al models often need vast amounts of processing power. Rather than a single monolithic data center, Koii distributes these workloads across countless participant nodes. This could mean everything from training localized language models to running personalized recommendation engines—without forcing users to hand over personal data to centralized Al giants.

Local AI runtimes also have a privacy focus, giving each user control of what their agent does, and opening up trusted access to social media, trading accounts, and more. This new degree of trust and decentralization provides a major frontier for growth, as it dramatically increases the value of any compute devices contributed to the network, *well beyond what a data center can generate with the same hardware*.

### Micro-Economies & Community Tools

Because it's easy to launch custom tokens on Koii, local communities or niche interest groups can quickly set up their own micro-economies. A neighborhood might have its own currency to reward local volunteering, while an educational platform could issue badges or tokens to motivate student achievements. These mini-projects can spring up and adapt on the fly, without the overhead of corporate bureaucracy or massive startup funds, but with all the benefits of Cloud2, DeFi financial rails, and built-in support for existing ecosystem primitives and economy of scale improvements.

### 4.2 From 100,000 to Billions of Nodes

Koii's current trajectory demonstrates how quickly a decentralized network can scale when it's *truly* user-friendly. It started with a handful of pilot users, rapidly reached 100,000 devices, and now eyes a future where millions—potentially billions—of nodes quietly handle computing tasks in the background. When your laptop or phone is idle, it can contribute processing power or bandwidth to the network, earning tokens in return.

This model of "invisible adoption" means that people don't have to *deliberately* switch services; they can adopt Koii-friendly applications that look and feel just like the apps they already use. Over time, as the network's cost-effectiveness and privacy benefits become increasingly clear, the tipping point will come naturally. At that moment, Koii won't just be *one* of many alternatives to legacy cloud providers—it could very well *be* the default infrastructure running behind the scenes of our daily digital lives.

## 5. Roadmap & Future Directions

## 5.1 Scaling to Powerful Al Agents

One of Koii's most exciting frontiers is **Al agents**—programs capable of learning, reasoning, and performing complex tasks on behalf of users. Rather than concentrating all this compute in centralized servers, Koii spreads the workload across its vast network of participant nodes. Here's why that matters:

- **Democratized AI**: Anyone can tap into large-scale computational power for AI experimentation—without renting time on a pricey platform.
- Privacy & Ownership: Because data isn't funneled into a single data center, each
  participant retains more direct control over information shared with Al agents. Sensitive
  models (like personalized Al assistants) can remain under the user's jurisdiction, not a
  corporate black box. In many cases, agents can even run on personal devices, directly,
  without ever exposing user data to third parties.

- **Seamless Collaboration**: When multiple AI agents are deployed on Koii, they can communicate through secure, decentralized channels, exchanging insights without a single point of failure. This paves the way for more advanced collaborative AI tasks, from distributed research to global problem-solving.

### 5.2 Phase-by-Phase Growth

#### - Phase 1: Foundation

- What's Been Achieved: Initial node recruitment, rudimentary hosting, and basic decentralized applications. This phase proves that frictionless onboarding works—there's no huge paywall or "staking requirement" to participate.
- **Al Agents Today**: Some simple or specialized Al models can already run on the network, helping with tasks like content generation or on-the-fly data analysis.

### - Phase 2: Expansion & Adoption

- Next Wave of Services: Full high-speed streaming, advanced VPNs, and more intuitive AI frameworks. Developer tools will become more powerful yet remain user-friendly, making it easier to code, test, and deploy AI-driven dApps.
- Al Assistants & Complex Models: As computing capacity multiplies (heading from 100,000 nodes to millions), the network can support large-scale Al training and complex inference tasks. Imagine real-time translation services or custom recommendation engines processed by a global patchwork of devices.

#### - Phase 3: Invisible Backbone

- **Mainstream Integration**: Koii becomes an "under-the-hood" solution for countless everyday tools. People can interact with sophisticated AI agents—like personal assistants or content curators—without even realizing Koii powers them.
- Exponential AI: With billions of nodes potentially online, AI can scale to new heights. This might involve massive collaborative projects (like diagnosing diseases or simulating climate models), run transparently and owned by the community at large.

## 5.3 The Global Impact of AI on Koii

As these phases unfold, Koii's approach to AI and node distribution might dramatically shift the landscape of how machines learn and work:

- Cost Reduction & Accessibility: Many AI endeavors are prohibitively expensive in traditional setups. Koii spreads out costs, letting even small teams or individual developers launch groundbreaking AI projects.
- **Ethical AI**: By decentralizing who holds the computational "keys," Koii removes a single gatekeeper that can decide how AI is used. Community-driven governance can set

- shared guidelines and ethical standards, ensuring AI serves the public good rather than corporate interests alone.
- Shared Benefits: Nodes that provide the compute for AI tasks can earn tokens or other rewards—empowering people worldwide to participate in (and profit from) the AI revolution.

Ultimately, Koii's roadmap ensures that as the network expands, so do the possibilities for everyday people to harness cutting-edge AI. Instead of a future where machine learning is locked behind closed doors, Koii offers a vision of collaboration, openness, and equitable access—proving that AI can be built by and for everyone.

## 6. The Bigger Picture

## 6.1 A New Internet for Everyone

The long-standing dream of a free and open Internet has too often been overshadowed by corporate interests and centralized control. But Koii aims to rewrite that narrative. By distributing computing tasks across a vast web of user-owned devices, it puts everyday people—not giant tech firms—in control. This shift in ownership and access creates a more equitable ecosystem, where no single party can dictate how data is stored, manipulated, or monetized.

The decentralized nature of Koii also opens the door for *localized innovation*. In regions with limited Internet infrastructure, users and developers can pool resources to stand up essential services on their own terms, rather than waiting for large companies to enter their market. This grassroots model promotes genuine autonomy, letting each community design and operate the solutions it needs most.

## 6.2 Moving Beyond Corporate Gatekeepers

For decades, "the Internet" has essentially meant connecting to data centers owned by a handful of entities. Whether you're scrolling through social media or streaming a TV show, your experience has been mediated—often invisibly—by platforms tracking your data and selling your attention. The result? A digital world increasingly shaped by a few powerful players, where innovation, privacy, and individual empowerment often take a back seat.

Koii changes that paradigm by allowing any connected device to serve as a piece of the overall "cloud." Rather than one company profiting off every click, the rewards are shared among the participants who maintain the network. This transforms the Internet into a *commons*, where benefits flow back to the users who actively support it. No longer do you have to trade your personal information simply to stay connected or use basic services.

#### 6.3 Economic & Social Ramifications

By letting anyone launch their own projects, tokens, or AI agents at minimal cost, Koii effectively lowers the barrier for entrepreneurship and community-building. People can fund grassroots initiatives, whether for education, disaster relief, local journalism, or any number of civic efforts—without intermediaries siphoning off control or profits.

This democratization of technology and resources also points to *new forms of work* and collaboration. In a Koii-powered Internet, you don't have to be employed by a tech giant to harness large-scale computing or data analysis; you can rent available capacity from community nodes or spin up your own. Over time, this could lead to a more inclusive digital economy, one in which opportunities for growth and innovation are distributed far more widely.

### 6.4 Aligning with a Global Community

Ultimately, Koii's value isn't just in faster downloads or cheaper Al queries—it's in the *collective shift* toward an Internet that's grounded in shared ownership and shared benefit. If a new social platform or streaming service blossoms on Koii, success flows back to the users and node operators who helped bring it to life.

In this way, Koii encourages a more cooperative online culture. By unlocking technology once reserved for well-funded enterprises, it invites developers, creators, and everyday users to become stakeholders in the digital realm. The hope is that, over time, this global community can reshape the trajectory of the Internet—paving the way for services that are not just functional but *meaningful*, reflective of our deepest aspirations for connectivity, freedom, and opportunity.

## 7. The Long Road to Decentralized Hosting

Over the past three decades, countless projects have tried to harness idle computing power from everyday users—initially for scientific research, and later to challenge the dominance of centralized data centers. While some made meaningful strides, most stumbled over funding, governance, or technology bottlenecks. By understanding what came before, we can see how Koii aims to avoid these pitfalls and finally fulfill the promise of a truly decentralized Internet.

## 7.1 Early Experiments (1990s–2000s)

### SETI@Home, BOINC, and Folding@Home

- **Origins**: These volunteer-driven initiatives ([1], [2], [3]) asked participants to donate spare CPU or GPU cycles to analyze radio signals for extraterrestrial life, simulate protein folding for medical research, and more.
- **Centralized Oversight**: Each project was typically organized around a single institution or research group, which decided what problems to tackle and how data was used.
- **Lack of Sustainable Incentives**: Participants contributed largely out of altruism. Without a reward system, user enthusiasm tended to wane once the initial novelty faded.
- **Funding Constraints**: Dependent on grants and donations, the projects experienced spikes in usage when they received media coverage, but declined afterward.

#### **Commercial P2P Hosting**

- Late 90s & Early 2000s: A few startups tried to create distributed content delivery or hosting services, hoping to reduce costs by tapping into idle user devices ([4]).
- **Wayback Machine Snapshots**: Examining archived sites ([5]) reveals that many of these ventures began with ambitious plans but never gained enough users or revenue to scale. Legal uncertainties (especially around peer-to-peer sharing) and the rise of cheap centralized cloud services made it difficult for them to survive.

## 7.2 Web3 Decentralized Hosting (2010s–Present)

#### Filecoin, Akash, Ionet, Aethir, and Others

- **Blockchain Meets Distributed Resources**: These platforms introduced tokens to reward resource sharing, aiming to build "unstoppable" storage or compute networks ([6], [7], [8], [9]).
- **One-Token Gatekeeping**: In most cases, participants must buy, stake, or mine the platform's primary token, creating a financial barrier to entry.

- **Speculation vs. Adoption**: While tokens can fuel initial growth, overemphasis on trading or speculation often overshadows genuine, widespread utility. If the token market cools, usage can plummet.

#### **Centralization Creep**

- **Foundations & Core Teams**: Despite decentralization claims, a handful of principal developers or foundation members often hold significant sway.
- Tech-First, Community-Second: Robust technology alone doesn't guarantee mainstream adoption; if onboarding remains too complex or expensive, the user base stays niche.

## 7.3 Where Koii Diverges

### **Multi-Token Flexibility**

- No Single-Ticket Requirement: Koii lets developers create their own tokens with minimal overhead, avoiding the need to purchase or stake a large amount of one "official" coin.
- Organic Incentive Alignment: Node operators choose which projects to support, earning tokens tied to those projects' real-world usage—rather than relying on pure speculation about a single asset.

#### **Truly Decentralized Infrastructure**

- **Gradual Consensus**: Koii rewards honest computing contributions over time without demanding specialized hardware or hefty collateral.
- Distributed Governance: With ownership spread across multiple node operators and project participants, Koii strives to prevent any one entity from dominating the network's direction.

#### **Adoption Over Hype**

- **Frictionless Onboarding**: Straightforward APIs, sandbox environments, and lightweight node software mean that everyone from students to startup teams can experiment freely.
- **Sustainable Economics**: Multiple tokens can co-exist and serve unique functions—like Al agents, community currencies, or micropayments—reducing the system's reliance on a single volatile asset.

## 7.4 Lessons Learned & Koii's Path Forward

From SETI@Home's inspiring volunteer-based model to today's blockchain-based storage and compute solutions, the dream of tapping global unused computing power has often clashed with funding constraints, central oversight, or high participation barriers. By focusing on accessible technology, diverse tokenomics, and genuinely decentralized governance, **Koii** attempts to address these longstanding weaknesses—ultimately striving to build a people-powered Internet that's both resilient and equitable.

## 8. Additional Resources & Next Steps

For those eager to explore further or start building on Koii, several resources are available to help you learn, experiment, and contribute:

### 8.1 Koii Whitepaper

The official whitepaper dives into the **technical architecture**, **tokenomics**, and **consensus mechanism** in greater detail. If you want a deeper understanding of Koii's foundational design, it's a must-read.

#### 8.2 Documentation Portal

Visit **docs.koii.network** for step-by-step guides, reference materials, and explanations of key components. Whether you're launching a new token, spinning up an Al agent, or just curious about how nodes handle data, the docs break it all down into clear, accessible sections.

### 8.3 GitHub Tools & Repositories

Koii maintains open-source repositories that house everything from sandbox environments to API examples. These tools offer a convenient way to:

- Clone sample projects and see how dApps interact with the network.
- Experiment with early-stage features or propose enhancements via pull requests.
- Stay up-to-date with the latest releases, bug fixes, and community-driven improvements.

#### 8.4 The Koii Node

If you'd like to support the network while earning tokens, running a **Koii Node** is a straightforward option:

- koii.network/node provides a simple installer.
- The node automatically contributes your spare processing power or storage in exchange for rewards.
- Node operators are integral to Koii's decentralized infrastructure, ensuring reliability and security for everyone.

## 8.5 Take the Next Step

Koii's vision of a user-owned, privacy-focused Internet depends on **active collaboration** from enthusiasts, developers, and everyday users. By exploring these resources, you can:

- **Learn More**: Go beyond the light paper and understand how Koii really functions.
- **Build & Launch**: Use the docs and GitHub tools to create tokens, dApps, or Al agents—and share them with the Koii community.

- **Contribute**: Help shape the future of a decentralized Internet by running a node, joining governance discussions, or pitching improvements in the repos.
- **Join the Community:** Visit <u>discord.gg/koii-network</u> to meet the community and 65,000 other people who love Koii!

From casual explorers to seasoned developers, everyone can find a place in Koii's growing community—because when it's an Internet owned by the people, every contribution counts.

## References

## 1. Historical Distributed Computing

### 1. SETI@Home

- Official website (archival notice): <a href="https://setiathome.berkeley.edu/">https://setiathome.berkeley.edu/</a>
- Provides background on how users' computers were pooled to analyze radio signals from space.

### 2. BOINC (Berkeley Open Infrastructure for Network Computing)

- Official project site: <a href="https://boinc.berkeley.edu/">https://boinc.berkeley.edu/</a>
- Explains how volunteers contribute CPU/GPU time for various scientific projects.

#### 3. Folding@Home

- Official website: <a href="https://foldingathome.org/">https://foldingathome.org/</a>
- Demonstrates how distributed computing tackles protein folding tasks and disease research.

### 2. Koii Network & Documentation

#### 4. Koii Network Whitepaper

- https://koii.network/whitepaper.pdf
- In-depth technical overview of Koii's architecture, consensus model, and tokenomics.

#### 5. Koii Documentation Portal

- https://docs.koii.network/
- Contains guides for developers, node operators, and anyone curious about Koii's core components.

#### 6. Koii Blog

- https://blog.koii.network/
- Features updates, success stories, and deeper dives into emerging Koii-based applications.

#### 7. Koji Node Download

- https://koii.network/node
- Provides a straightforward installer and instructions for running a Koii node.

## 3. Web3 & Decentralized Hosting (Select Examples)

#### 8. Filecoin

- Documentation: <a href="https://docs.filecoin.io/">https://docs.filecoin.io/</a>
- Offers insight into proof-of-storage concepts and economic incentives for decentralized data.

#### 9. Akash Network

- Official site: https://akash.network/
- Decentralized cloud computing platform featuring a marketplace for compute resources.

## 4. Additional Reading

#### 10. Internet Archive (Wayback Machine)

- https://archive.org/web/
- Useful for finding historical snapshots of defunct distributed computing and P2P hosting projects.

### 11. Open-Source Governance & Community

- Linux Foundation: https://linuxfoundation.org/
- Highlights community-driven project governance, relevant to how decentralized networks can evolve.